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From: Kim Fisher

Sent: 22 February 2022 15:59

To: Planning Services - Castle Point Borough Council

Subject: FW: Application 21/1137/FUL Hart Road, Thundersley - Noise Assessment (2200170)

Please upload to file
K

From: Sam Hollingworth <sam.hollingworth@savills.com>

Sent: 22 February 2022 15:56

To: Kim Fisher <kfisher-bright@castlepoint.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application 21/1137/FUL Hart Road, Thundersley - Noise Assessment (2200170)

Hi Kim,
Further to our conversation just now, please see below.
Kind regards,

Sam

Sam Hollingworth MRTPI
Associate Director
Planning

Savills, Parkview House, Victoria Road South, Chelmsford CM1 1BT
Tel +44 (0) 7790 541 855

|E| Email : sam.hollingworth@savills.com

Website : http://www.savills.co.uk
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b% Before printing, think about the environment

From: Sam Hollingworth

Sent: 15 February 2022 13:48

To: kfisher-bright@castlepoint.gov.uk

Subject: Application 21/1137/FUL Hart Road, Thundersley - Noise Assessment (2200170)

Good afternoon Kim,

Further to submission of the Noise Assessment in respect of the above application, and subsequent queries, please
see below re confirmation its conclusions are applicable to the types of dwellings proposed.

Kind regards,

Sam

Sam Hollingworth MRTPI



Associate Director
Planning

Savills, Parkview House, Victoria Road South, Chelmsford CM1 1BT

Tel +44 (0) 7790 541 855
Email : sam.hollingworth@savills.com
Website : http://www.savills.co.uk
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From: Joe Grimes <jgrimes@ardent-ce.co.uk>
Sent: 15 February 2022 12:03
Subject: Hart Road, Thundersley - Noise Assessment (2200170)

EXTERMAL ERAIL: Be cautious whe n opening attachments or clicking links

Hi Sam/Amelia,

This email relates to the Noise Assessment report (ref 2200170-01) prepared by Ardent for the development at 248
Hart Road, Thundersley.

The Noise Assessment details the required glazing and ventilation minimum performance values for facades at the
development. It also assumes that a minimum sound reduction performance will be achieved for non-glazed
elements based on these elements being constructed with a masonry cavity wall.

It is understood that the proposed construction for the non-glazed elements is in fact as follows:

e 102mm facing brickwork

e 55mm air gap

e 120mm mineral wool insulation
e 112mm CLT

e 12.5mm plasterboard

Having reviewed the above, we can confirm that the proposed wall construction is expected to meet the minimum
performance values in the report for non-glazed elements and it does not change the outcome of the assessment.

Kind regards

Joe Grimes
Principal Acoustic Consultant

ARDENT

COMNSULTING ENGINEERS

An Employee Owned Company
Infrastructure | Transport Planning | Flood Risk | Acoustics | Air Quality

T1]0115 697 0940 M | 07508 395557 E | jgrimes@ardent-ce.co.uk
Office 3 | The Garage Studios | 41-43 St Mary’s Gate | The Lace Market | Nottingham NG1 1PU

London | Essex | Kent | Midlands | West | Suffolk
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NOTICE: This email is intended for the named recipient only. It may contain privileged and confidential information.
If you are not the intended recipient, notify the sender immediately and destroy this email. You must not copy,
distribute or take action in reliance upon it. Whilst all efforts are made to safeguard emails, the Savills Group cannot
guarantee that attachments are virus free or compatible with your systems and does not accept liability in respect of
viruses or computer problems experienced. The Savills Group reserves the right to monitor all email
communications through its internal and external networks.

For information on how Savills processes your personal data please see our privacy policy
Savills plc. Registered in England No 2122174. Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills plc is a holding company, subsidiaries of which are authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct
Authority (FCA)

Savills (UK) Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605138. Regulated by RICS. Registered
office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Advisory Services Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 06215875. Regulated by RICS.
Registered office: 33 Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Savills Commercial Limited. A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in England No 2605125. Registered office: 33
Margaret Street, London, W1G 0JD.

Martel Maides Limited (trading as Savills). A subsidiary of Savills plc. Registered in Guernsey No. 18682. Registered
office: 1 Le Truchot, St Peter Port, Guernsey GY1 1WD . Registered with the Guernsey Financial Services Commission.
No. 57114.

We are registered with the Scottish Letting Agent Register, our registration number is LARN1902057.

Please note any advice contained or attached in this email is informal and given purely as guidance unless otherwise
explicitly stated. Our views on price are not intended as a formal valuation and should not be relied upon as such.
They are given in the course of our estate agency role. No liability is given to any third party and the figures
suggested are in accordance with Professional Standards PS1 and PS2 of the RICS Valuation —Global Standards
(incorporating the IVSC International Valuation Standards) effective from 31 January 2020 together, the "Red Book'.
Any advice attached is not a formal ("Red Book") valuation, and neither Savills nor the author can accept any
responsibility to any third party who may seek to rely upon it, as a whole or any part as such. If formal advice is
required this will be explicitly stated along with our understanding of limitations and purpose.

BEWARE OF CYBER-CRIME: Our banking details will not change during the course of a transaction. Should you
receive a notification which advises a change in our bank account details, it may be fraudulent and you should notify
Savills who will advise you accordingly.



